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October 19, 2018

Justice Samuel Alito

United States Supreme Court

1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

By FAX (202 479-3027) and Federal Express

Dear Justice Alito,

Re: Morris County Board of Chosen Freeholders v. Freedom from Religion Foundation,
18-364; Presbyterian Church in Morristown v. Freedom from Religion Foundation, 18-
365

Dear Justice Alito,

I am counsel for the Respondents in the above two cases, which seek review of the same
decision of the New Jersey Supreme Court. [ was sent timely notice that the petition for a writ of
certiorari was filed in Morris County Board of Chosen Freeholders v. Freedom from Religion
Foundation, 18-364, and the need for a response by October 22, 2018. 1 filed a request for a
continuance for filing the Brief in Opposition until November 26, 2018. This request was
granted.

[, however, did not receive notice that the latter petition for certiorari was filed until this

week and did not know of its existence. I am writing now to request an extension for the Brief
in Opposition in the latter case also until November 26, 2018.

Respectfully submitted.
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Erwin Chemerinsky



